

Mercè Ratera Bastardas

EU Programmes and Fundraising Manager
 Address: C/Jordi Girona 18-26, 08034, Barcelona
 Telephone: +34 93 4006100 Ext 2184
 Mail: merce.ratera@idaea.csic.es
 LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/mercè-ratera-625ba341](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mercè-ratera-625ba341)
 Skype: merce.ratera



Industrial and management experience

May 2020-Actual. Institute of Environmental Assessment and Water Research (IDAEA). Barcelona.
EU Programmes and Fundraising Manager

Identify calls and help to formulate proposals at European and Worldwide levels, targeting agencies, foundations and both the private and public sector. Involvement in technical and financial planning and management of research projects successfully won.

Sept 2019-April 2020. Fundació Privada Hospital Asil de Granollers. Catalunya
Innovation and Technology Transfer Manager

Sept 2018-Aug 2019. Specipig-Breeding and Biomedical Research Centre on the pig model. Denmark
Business Developer Manager at Nordics

BD activities for the Scandinavian countries: awareness, analyse, develop and implement growth opportunities within Scandinavian companies and organizations (pipeline of potential clients).

Support and monitoring of the implementation: CDAs, follow-up of the relationships and projects, writing and compelling proposals with newest technologies, the latest innovations and all based in GLP guidance.

Sept 2016-June 2018. Fundació Privada Hospital Asil de Granollers. Catalunya
Innovation and Technology Transfer Manager

Innovation technical duties: management of intellectual property, research and innovative ideas valorisation, IP protection strategy or patentability, state of the art studies, national Innovative Public Procurement (CPI) proposals.

Promotion of innovative institutional culture

Coordination support and management of European Research projects (H2020 pre and post award): partner search, preparation of technical projects and budget management, justification, intern audit processes

Project manager of a co-funded PO FEDER-Ris3Cat research project at TEC-SALUT Community

R+D+i project manager of national research projects: search of partners, preparation, management

Communication and dissemination activities manager of the research and innovative results

1997-2002. Balague Center S.A. Clinical Analysis Laboratories. Barcelona

2001-2002. **Head** of 6 out of the 18 Departments of the Laboratories

2000-2001. **Subhead** of the R+D Department

1998-1999. **Head** of the RadiolImmunoAssay Department

1997-1998. **Technical assistance** in the RadiolImmunoAssay Department

Academic experience

2012-2015. Applied Proteomics and Protein Engineering. Biomedicine and Biotechnology Institute (IBB_UAB) Team leader: Dr. Enrique Querol. "**Juan de la Cierva**" contract: *Mycoplasma genitalium* ultrastructure. *Terminal Organelle: adhesion and gliding functions*

2010-2012. Structural and Computational Biology. Molecular Biology Institute of Barcelona (IBMB_CSIC). Team leader: Dr. I Fita: *Structural study of the protein complex involved in the motility of mycoplasma genitalium*

2007. 3 months stage at the Biozentrum, Universität of Basel, Switzerland. Team Leader: Prof. Andreas Engel under the supervision of Dr. Dimitrios Fotiadis.

2004-2010. Molecular Pathology of Multifactorial Diseases Research laboratory. Institute for Research in Biomedicine (IRB), Team leader: Dr. Manuel Palacín. *Structure-function studies of new prokaryotic aminoacid transporters (EUGINDAT- European Commission Project)*

2002-2004. Cytoskeletal proteins laboratory. Institute de Biologie Structurale (IBS), Grenoble, France. Team leader: Rati Fotadar *Regulation of cell cycle check points in mammalian cells*

1998-1999. Molecular Neurobiology Laboratory. Universitat de Barcelona. Team leader: Dra. C. Lluís and Dr. Vicent Casadó. *Interaction of Adenosine Deaminase with its binding proteins*

Academic background

2014- 2015. Master in Innovation Management, La Salle Campus Barcelona: Innovation concepts, management and economy, Managerial skills, Project and Business Management, Project management in R+D+I, R+D+I valorization, Agile and Scrum methodologies. **TFM project** "Implementación de un sistema de gestión de la innovación en un centro de investigación"

2010-2014. Post-doctorate. IBMB-CSIC at PCB and IBB Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona

2004- 2009. PhD in Biomedicine, Universitat de Barcelona.

2002-2003. DEA in Molecular and Cell Biology Université Joseph Fourier (Grenoble, France)

1998-1999. Experimental Master's degree in Biochemistry, Universitat de Barcelona

1994-1998. BSc. in Chemistry, Universitat de Barcelona

Attended meetings, courses and academic publications

Scientific

International and National congresses, workshops and courses (poster and oral communications). 4 most relevant scientific publications on Scientific Journals:

- 1- 6th position out of 16 **Ratera M et al, Nat Commun.** (Just accepted for publication-May 2020)
- 2- 2nd position **Ratera M et al, Nat Commun.** 2018;9(1):4471.
- 3- **Ratera M et al. Proc Natl Acad Sci U S A.** 2011; 108(10):3935-40.
- 4- **Ratera M et al. J Biol Chem.** 2008.; 283(48):33240-8.

Professional. Entrepreneurship, innovation, financial and management courses by PCB, ACCIÓ, IESE, ESADE-BS, SSM2 (2nd edition), Claus per Bioemprendre (6th Edition), Biocat (Lessons Learned), CataloniaBio, IQS (Tech Factory), OEPM (Protection and Tech Transfer courses), Medicon Valley Alliance and DTU meetings/workshops (DK), Medicon Village meetings/workshops (SE) and others.

Languages

Catalan: native **Spanish:** native **English:** fluent **French:** fluent